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From: Mike Patrick <mpatrick@swrsd.org=
Subject: Fwd: Employee of the Month
Date: January 22, 2008 1:24:19 PM AKST
To: Barbara Luckhurst <bluckhurst@swrsd.orgz

Begin forwarded message:

From: Esther llutsik <gilutsik@ swrsd.org-
Date: January 22, 2008 12:45:47 PM AKST
To: Jack Foster <jfoster@swrsd.orgs

Cc: Mike Patrick <mpatrick@swrsd.org=
Subject: Employee of the Month

lt is my pleasure 10 nominate Melody Noden who has been a valuable member of Aleknagik school for a very long time (1995
off/on) not to mention that she was also an 6th grade graduate 1991. She is currently employed as a bicultural/sped aide who has
50 graciously taken on the role of substituting for the Primary teacher (during our transition time for this position). She has been so
unselfish with her time to ensure that we provide good quality education and a positive learning environment for our primary
students. Her positive attitude and love of children are reflected in her outstanding classroom management. Her enthusiasm,
innovation and genuine concern of the students are evident with the positive attitude of the student. We are so fortunate that she
has spent many, many years at Aleknagik school and is familiar with the ¢urriculurn, materials and classroom protocol. Thus
providing a strong Primary classroom.

Thank you, Melody for stepping in during this time and demonslrating that the experience you have gained over the years are
reflected in a classroom that will make the transition easier for an Incoming Primary teacher. Quyana cakneq!
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SWRSD Special Ed. Department
574 Kenny Wren Road

P.Q. Box 90

Dillingham, AK 99576
lilutsik@swrsd.org
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January 22, 2008

To: Whom it May Concern

I'd like to nominate Aleknagik's Specml Education teacher, J eanne: Soies
as the Employee of The mon‘i‘h for January,, 2008 '

Jeanne is a pieaSure to wor‘k wri' she is proﬂasmonai and very
knowiedgeable in her work as a SPED teacier: T can aiways count on Jeanne
to respond to any e-mail or phone reques?‘s for Iaperwork J eanne aiways
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